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RFP Number 3619 is hereby amended as follows:

1.

ITS Response Checklist, Item 1 is being modified teead:

One clearly marked original response and 10 idehtiopies of the complete proposal
with each response containing an accompanying eleshic copy in Adobe Acrobat
latest version Label the front and spine of the three-ring lekesd binder and each CD
with the Vendor name and RFP number. Please DO M€lude a copy of the RFP in
the binder.

Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 6.10 ibeing modified to read:

The Vendor must understand and provide informaiiorhis response to support a
deliverable-based project. MSDH intends to payedasn milestones and deliverables
throughout the project with a retainage held forhedeliverable as outlined in Section
VI, Item 8228.11. The Project Work Plan and the Cost Propskalld define and
denote milestones and deliverables, both paid apdid, for the entirety of the project.

Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 18.2.2.& deleted:

Vendor must include in their proposal a responseaith amended requirement as listed above.
Vendor must respond using the same terminology@sded in the original requirements.



The following questions were submitted to ITS arel lzeing presented as they were submitted,
except to remove any reference to a specific vendbis information should assist you in
formulating your response.

Question 1:

Response:

Question 2:

Response:

Question 3:

Response:

Question 4:

Response:

Question 5:

Response:

Section VII, Item 20.1 stateSMANDATORY - Database designs are required to
be based on the Microsoft SQL Server 2012. Midto&ocess designs will not
be accepted.”

| have a question about RFP Question Number 20dage 237. It states that the
application must be in a SQL Microsoft Databaseucttre and that is
“Mandatory”. Does this deployment have to be in Eierosoft SQL format or
will Oracle 10g database platform be acceptable?

Yes, the requirement is correct as state@racle is not acceptable.

ITS RFP Response Checklist stateé®©ne clearly marked original response and
10 identical copy/copies of the complete proposabdldhe front and spine of the
three-ring loose-leaf binder with the Vendor namd RFP number. Include the
items listed below inside the binder. Please DOTNZIude a copy of the RFP
in the binder.”

During the mandatory conference call, it was intlidghat an electronic version
on CD is also required. Please confirm if thereaamg label/other instructions for
sending the CD.

Yes. Please see Item 1 above which ansee®RFP No. 3619 to require an
electronic copy of the Vendor’s proposal.

Section VII, Item 6.10:Item 6.10 reference Section VI, Item 8.12. Eh&x no
8.12. | believe that it was intended to refereBeetion VII, Item 8.11.

Correct. Please see Item 1 above.

Section VII, ltems 6.3 and 6.5fhe RFP requests that an Executive Summary and
letter from a vendor’s legal department be includgtth this RFP submission. In
which section should these items be placed?

The Vendor may include the Executive Sunary and letter from Vendor’'s
legal department following items VII.6.3 and VII.65 or Vendors may include
an Attachment that is referenced in their responséo these items.

Should all attachments be included after Sectian Réferences?

Yes.
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Question 6: Section VII, Item 10.1.6 statesVendor must include a copy of the corporation’s
most recent annual report, including consolidatedhrice sheets and related
statements of income, stockholders’ or partnersiitgcand changes in financial
position, for each of the three fiscal years prewpdhe end of the most recent
fiscal year. The financial information listed aleoshould be compiled, reviewed
and audited by a Certified Public Accountant or i@#rad Accountant.”

Will a link to the Vendor’s website satisfy thisgquerement or is a hardcopy report
necessary to include?

Response: A link to the Vendor’'s website is suffient as long as the State can determine
that the requirements of Item 10.1.6 are satisfied.

Question 7: In an effort to better respond to RFP No. 3619,y@anplease provide answers to
the following:

* Total number of PRESCRIBING provider$TEs 18 MDs; 34.5 APRNSs; 2
Dentists

» Total number of CONCURRENT users~320 concurrent users. MSDH
does not have an EHR at this time. Addition of an BR will significantly
increase concurrent users.

* Total number of users broken down by category (€gpviders, Nurse
Practitioners, Medical Assistants, Nurses, Pharstsci Psychiatrists,
Radiologists, Lab, Social Services, End Users) etc.

0 Medical Doctors - 25

Dentist - 3

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse - 39

RN - 410 (Does not include Licensure/Certification or Home tealth)

DHMA - 137

Nutritionists - 136

Early Intervention - 70

Health Educators - 19

DIS - 41

Pharmacists - 9

Social Workers - 73

Clerical - 388

Dental Hygienists - 8

Outreach workers -17

Lab Staff — 25

MISC - 20

o Potential Users - 1380

* Total number of annual encountersl,000,000

* Total number of Sites the solution will be implertexh—Statewide (Central
Office, ~110 Clinics, 9 District Offices, ~ 97 WIGvarehouses)

* What is the preferred implementation timelin&8 — 24 months

* What is the preferred number of Pilot Sit€%

O 000000000000 O0OO0
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Response:

Question 8:

Response:

Question 9:

Response:

Question 10:

Response:

» Preferred method of training (e.g. Train the TraimeTrain all Users) Train
the Trainer

See response in bold above.

ITS REP Response Checklist, pageThe RFP document asks vendors to submit
one original and 10 copies of their response. Hameuhe PowerPoint
presentation (distributed as file 3619vendor cavi@rpoint.pdf) mentions a copy
of the response on CD. Would you confirm that actebnic copy a one CD is
also required?

Yes. Vendors must include an electronaopy of their proposal on CD.
Please see Item 1 which amends RFP No. 3619 to rgquan electronic copy
of the Vendor’s proposal.

Section Il, Iltem 8.2 states'To prevent opening by unauthorized individualh,
copies of the proposal must be sealed in the packay label containing the
information on the RFP cover page must be cleahed and affixed to the
package in a clearly visible location.”

Should vendors seal each individual binder inaszie envelopes, or just make
sure the binders are sealed in the vendor's matlaukage?

Vendors do not have to seal each indivalbinder as long as all binders are
sealed within the mailing package.

Section VII, Item 1.1 states?Beginning with Item 2.1 of this section, labeich
respond to each outline point in this section &slabeled in the RFP.

To clarify, should vendors restate the entire wagdf the outline point if only an
“Acknowledged” response is needed, or is it sigfit just to restate the heading
as shown in the example below from the Proposdi@ed:

4. Background of Current Programs/Systems
4.1 Current PIMS
4.1.1 Program Description
4.1.2 Process Narrative
4.1.3 Technical Description of the Existing teys

The Vendor must clearly respond to eachequirement in Section VI,
Technical Specifications. If a requirement is proided for the Vendor’'s
information only, the Vendor may respond to that reuirement as a whole
without responding to each sub item. Please reféo Section II, Item 8 for
more detail regarding how Vendors should respond toequirements.
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Question 11:

Response:

Question 12:

Response:

Question 13:

Response:

Question 14:

Response:

Question 15:

Response:

Question 16:

Section 2 describes MANDATORY requirements. Ifeguirement utilizes the
word “must”, is that considered a MANDATORY requitent? Or do only those
items specifically marked as MANDATORY in the RFbpéy to this definition?

Requirements noted as “MANDATORY” have ben identified by the State as
items which could subject a Vendor’'s proposal to imediate disqualification
for not meeting the stated requirement. Requiremets utilizing the word
“must” describe the desired functionality that the State is seeking but
Vendor proposal that do not meet may be scored loweas opposed to being
disqualified.

Section VII, Item 4.10.2.4 describes the ReprodectHealth lab process,
beginning with the shipping of lab specimens. Howl in what system is the lab
ordering and specimen collection process currentipaged and tracked?

The system is manual and has no traolf mechanism for specimens ordered
from the clinics until specimen delivery to the Misissippi Public Health
Laboratory (MPHL). The current Laboratory Informati on Management
System (LIMS) provides a tracking mechanism once #hspecimen is received
in the Lab.

Section VII, Item 11.7.1 asks that solutions uéilthe State’s Eastwood or Robert
E. Lee data centers. Does this requirement preclhd ability to offer cloud-
based solutions, common to many healthcare sohjtiainere the solution is
hosted in the cloud and securely accessible throbogiState’s network? If so,
please explain the State’s polices related to clmsikd service solutions.

No. The solution will be hosted thie ITS State Data Center.

Section VII, Item 11.9 requests vendors to provide a list ofrajpenal sites as
possible demonstration sites. Can these sitesdadluose of clients listed in the
References Section 1X of the RFP?

Yes.

Section VII, Items 15 and 16:Would MSDH provide a version of the Checklist
in a spreadsheet format (e.g. Microsoft Excel)?

If this is possible, would MSDH be able to be pdmd this version as soon as
possible and no later than January 4, 2013?

Items 15 and 16 of Section VII have beprovided in Microsoft Excel format
under separate cover and posted to the ITS websits Exhibit F.

Section VII, Iltem 15.2 states in parttMANDATORY - The PIMS Upgrade must
at a minimum provide the functionality, reportiramid data currently available to
MSDH in their existing programs/systems. *“
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Response:

Question 17:

Response:

Question 18:

Response:

Question 19:

Response:

Question 20:

Response:

Question 21:

Response:

Question 22:

Does this Item provide the list of currently avhl&a functionality making all
items in Section VII, Item 15.2 MANDATORY?

All core functions listed in Section VIl Item 15.2 are mandatory. All
requirements in each core function are desired.

Section VII, Iltem 15.2.4.48:Please describe how the system should assign fees
based on program requirements. Examples woulalpdiih

Federal and State programs provide guidees for MSDH program
eligibility requirements. Billing rates for program services are based on the
patient billing scale and 3rd party payer reimbursenent rates. The intra-
agency sliding fee scale allows for standardized lling adjustments to
individual patients and is updated annually based o the federal poverty
guidelines (MSDH PIMS manual).

Example: Title X FP Service@~amily Planning Manual Section 1 page 2)
“Federal Poverty Guidelines” is a table including imily size and income that
is issued each year (usually in February) by the éeral Department of Health
and Human Services and used to determine financialigibility/sliding scale
charges for some federal programs, including TitleX Family Planning.

Section VII, Item 15.2.5.2:Please describe how the system should ensure that
Medicaid requirements are met when providing sesicExamples would be
helpful.

The system should provide prompts, flags warnings if specific services are
limited or recommended based on Medicaid criteria €.9., age appropriate
screenings, number of visits allowed, and manage@® requirements).

Section VII, Item 15.2.6:7 This item references LIMS requirements. Are ¢éhes
requirements available for vendor review?

The requirements are not available for véew. Discussions will need to occur
during development.

Section VII, Item 15.2.11.2:Does the State currently have a statisticaldfitbis
type, available to the general public? If so, pteaovide the web address.

Yes. The addressligtp://healthyms.com/.

Section VI, Item 15.3.1.1: Are vendors required to duplicate existing repor
provide standard reports that can be further cugtxhby the State?

Both.

Section VII, Item 15.3.6.2:What format will the electronic referrals utéiz
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Response:

Question 23:

Response:

Question 24:

Response:

Question 25:

Response:

Question 26:

Response:

Question 27:

Response:

Question 28:

Response:

Unknown at this time.

Section VII, Items 15.3.7.4 and 15.3.7.5What type of hand-held devices are
utilized? What interface protocols do they support?

Dell Tablets (agency standard).

Section VII, Item 15.3.7.6 What type of integration is envisioned? The §EA
user manual found dittp://www.its.ms.gov/procurement/pages/3619.adpes
not describe or identify any method of enteringadatcept manual entry via the
web application.

The integration desired is to utilize PI to capture the SEALS data
elements and eliminate dual entry.

Section VII, Item 16.1.8: What 3 party coding applications are proposed for
integration? What functions would they perform?

Unknown at this time.

Section VI, Item 16.2.8: Does this requirement pertain to initial data
conversion, or is it expected that patient recamilsbe received via HL7 from
external systems on an ongoing basis?

This does not pertain to the initial dataonversion. Any information received
from external entities to the MSDH will utilize HL7 messaging and the
MSDH'’s enterprise integration engine.

Section VII, Item 16.3.8: Will the genograms be in the form of
scanned/electronic documents or PDFs? If not, Wdnatat will they utilize?

Yes, Genograms will be in the form of swaed/electronic documents or PDFs
that are available for viewing within the EHR.

Section VII, Items 16.4.2 and 16.4.192Please identify the devices and
equipment with which the system is expected tariate.

16.4.2 - The MSDH'’s enterprise integratio engine will be used for all
interfaces.

16.4.192 — No current medical equipment or devicergvides for interface
with an EHR. Vendors must describe options availade for providing direct

entry into an EHR from medical equipment and device. An example of a
future device would be the HemoCue hemoglobin anatgr with connectivity

to a PC allowing for interface with an EMR/EHR.
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Question 29:

Response:

Question 30:

Response:

Question 31:

Response:

Question 32:

Response:

Question 33:

Response:

Question 34:

Response:

Question 35:

Response:

Question 36:

Section VII, Item 16.4.16: Please provide a copy of or a link to the stahda
coding rules referenced in this requirement.

Please reference relevant national codisghemas i.e., CPT, LOINC, ICD-
9/10-CM, SNOMED-CT.

Section VII, Item 16.4.39: Please identify the systems and the protocoth wi
which the system is expected to interface.

The MSDH'’s enterprise integration engineill be used for all interfaces.

Section VII, Item 16.4.91: Please identify the systems and the protocoth wi
which the system is expected to interface.

The MSDH'’s enterprise integration enginill be used for all interfaces.

Section VI, Item 16.4.151: Please describe how the system should supaset c
conferencing. Examples would be helpful.

The system should support case conferengiby providing simultaneous use
of records by multiple disciplines/providers for da@wumentation and review,
notify multiple staff when case conferencing is dyedistribute meeting notes
to selected individuals, track attendees of the casonferencing, and provide
the ability to distribute care plans.

Section VII, Item 16.4.170 and 16.26.8:Please identify the systems and the
protocols with which the system is expected torfate.

Interfaces are listed in Section 17. ThSDH'’s enterprise integration engine
will be used for all interfaces.

Section VII, Item 16.4.241: Please identify the inventory system, and yipe of
“link” required.

No inventory system is in use at this ten Desire the ability to enter local

inventory into the EHR with the capability to choo® from available
inventory when medication is administered and autoratically deduct
specified amount from the existing inventory.

Section VII, Item 16.17.1: Please identify the systems and the protocoth wi
which the system is expected to interface.

The awarded Vendor will work with MSDH todetermine what information
is needed.

Section VII, Item 16.24.2: Does this refer to systems other than the prgbos
PIMS practice management system? If so, pleasdifigé¢hne additional practice
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Response:

Question 37:

Response:

Question 38:

Response:

Question 39:

Response:

management systems and the protocols with whichstiséem is expected to
interface.

None.

Section VII, Iltem 16.25.4: Does this requirement refer to the Bright Futures
protocol?

Yes, see the attached Bright Futures reomendations for services.

Section VII, ltem 17 details required interfacegv&al of the listed foreign
systems do not currently support interfaces (el@CIS — section 17.8.2) or are
often unwilling to interface with foreign systenmesd. WIC — section 17.12). Are
all of the foreign systems and programs listedect®n VII, Item 17 capable of
and willing to interface with the selected PIMS?

Yes, MSDH'’s enterprise integration engenwill be used for all interfaces.

The RFP states in several places that vendors mast the program specific
functions currently provided in the existing PIMgst&em. It is likely that some

vendors have not seen the system while others Néoeld MSDH provide a web

demonstration of its existing system? Given the Inemof major programs (10)
and the interfaces required to other MSDH progragaty systems (20), this
would help all vendors be able to better understscwpe and provide a more
accurate response to requirements.

Due to time and staff constraints this rsot possible.

RFP responses are due January 24, 2012, at 3:0Q@emtral Time).

If you have any questions concerning the infornmaibove or if we can be of further assistance,
please contact Donna Hamilton at 601-432-8114 @ewmail at Donna.Hamilton@its.ms.gov.

Attachment:

Bright Futures Recommendations

cc: ITS Project File Number 38308
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American Academy of Pediatrics *;’i\i

BED

CATED TO THE HEALTH OF ALL CHILDRER®

Each child and family is unique; therefore, these Recommendations for Preventive
Pediatric Health Care are designed for the care of children who ars receiving
competent parenting, have no manifestations of any important health problems, and
are growing and developing in satisfactory fashion. Additional visits may become
necessary if circumstances suggest variations from normal.

ATTACHMENT

Dewvelopmental, psychosocial, and chronic disease issues for children and

adolescents may require frequent counseling and treatment visits separate from
preventive care visis.

These guidelines represent a consensus by the American Academy of Pediatrics

(AAP) and Bright Futures. The AAP continues to emphasize the great importance of
continuity of care in comprehensive health supervision and the nead to avoid
fragmentation of care.

Recommendations for Preventive Pediatric Health Care

Bright Futures

L e e e
e TR

A

The recommendsations in this statement do not indicate an exclusive course of treatmeant or standard of medical
care. Vanations, taking into account individial circumstances, may be appropriate.

Copyright € 2008 by the American Academy of Pediatrics.

Mo part of this statement may be reproduced in any form or by any means without prior written permission
from the American Academy of Pedistrics except for one copy for personal use.

INFANCY EARLY CHILDHOOD MIDDLE CHILDHOOD ADOLESCENCE
Age’ Prenatal® Newbort | 35 By1mol 2mo | 4mo | Bmo | 9mofl 12m [15me [18mo [24mo [30mo| 2y 4y 5y Gy Ty By Oy |10y | 11y | 12y | 13y [ 14y [ 15y | 16y 17y | 18y | 10y 0y | 21y
HISTORY
Initial/interval - L] @ - L] L] - - 1] 1] . 1] - L] L] . L] . ] - * . ] ] 1] * - 1] 3 ® - ]
MEASUREMENTS
Lengthvheight and weight L] L] L] . L] L - L L] L] L] - . L) L . - ° - ® [ L] - ® L) L] . . . L -
Head circumference L] L] L] ] L] L] . ® ] ® ]
Weight for length . ® 3 ] ® . 3 - - -
Body mass index . - . . . . ® . . . - . 0 . . . . . . . .
Biood pressure * * * * | | * | k] H| x| * | | K L] . . . . . . . e | e . . e | e | e . . .
SENSORY SCREENING
Vision * * | k| k| k| k| k] k| Kk |k [ | k|  e]e | k| ® | % | @ x| ® | k| [ @ | & | k| e | & | x| Kk
Hearing * * | k| k| k| k| k] k| k| kK| k| ke . | ok | ® | k| @ *| ke | k| d [ k| | k| k| k| | ok
DEVELOPMENTAL/BEHAVIORAL ASSESSMENT
Developmental screening” L3 . -
Autism screening . .
Developmental survelilance” ® . 3 . ® - L] . ] L] L3 . ® L] L] L3 L] 3 @ 3 @ 3 @ . @ e ® 3
Psychosocial/behavioral assessment L] ] - L] L] . . L L] L] ] . L] L . L] . 3 . L] . . - 0 . . . O . . 0
Alcohol and drug use assessment * * * * * * * [ & * * [ K
PHYSICAL EXAMINATION' L] L] L] L] L] L] L] . L] L] L] L L] L] . L] ° . L] L) L] L] L] L] L . L] ] . L] ]
PROCEDURES"
Newtxormn metabolic/hemoglobin screening’ = Ll =
Immunization™ . ° - ° ° . - . . . e . . . . O . . . . . . - 0 . - . . . . -
Hematocrit or hemoglobin” * . * * b1 * | * * | * | * * | * * [ n ol * | ok * | & * * | o
Lead screening” * * focekF *  |@ork) * * * *
Tuberculin test® * * * - . * | k| k| ok * * e 0 . 0 O O 2 M. 50 e 5 * |k [k *
Dyslipidemia screening’ * * * * * *x | * * | * * | * * | - [ .
STl screening® e (ke |l e | ol ol * | k| * * |
Cervical dysplasia screening’ * b * +* * * * * +* +* *
ORAL HEALTH" * | & Jeork Bork ! |@ork | @orkt| @ o
ANTICIPATORY GUIDANCE" L] L] L] L] . L] L . . . L] L] ] L] ] L] ® L] . ] . * * ] ] . L] ° . ° . .

8 |f & child comes under care for the first ime at any point on Me schedule, or If any sms ans not accompiishad at the sug-
Qested age, e scneduls snoukd pe brougnt up 1o date 3t ine sariest posdiis tme.

B A prenatal vish = recommancad for parents WG 3 3t hign o, for Arst-ime , and tor thase who raguest 2 coner-
ence. The prenatal visi shou iNcilsde anticpatory guidance, parnent medical Nisiory, 8nd 3 discussion of benefts of

breastfeacing and planned mathod of feeding par AAP statament “The Prenatal Visit™ (2007)

WAL o sappaicy. aappubications. orp/ toy Content MUl padiatncs; 107671 456].

Every infant should have 2 nesborn evaluation afer b, beasHseding , and Instruction and support offered,

Every Intant should have an evaluation within 2 10 § G3ys of bl and within 42 19 72 hours Z8er dSChame oM the nospha,

o Includa evaluation for feading and jaundice. Breastfeading Infants should recelve formal breastfeading evaluation, ancour-

agement, and insuction &s recommended In AAP siztamant “Breastieeding and e Use of Human MIK™ (2008) [LUAL:

hitte-ifaappalicy.aappbiictions orycgiTontantAubpadiZnics: 1 1521406, FOr nawbams dscharged In 125s than 48 hours

arter delivery, e Infant must be axamined witfin 43 hours of dschame per AAP stabement “Hosplial Stay for Hesltny Term

NBWhOMTE" [2004) [UIFL: hip:/aapooicy Sappunicatons. onyCovcontent MUl padlatcs:1 1 L6 1434]

*# Bi00d prssire mEssirement I INfants and cidres Wi speciic sk conditions snouid be perfomed 2t vsits Detor: age 3

an

i the paient = uncooparstive, reccreen within 6 monins per AR stalement “Eye Examination and Vision Scraening n

Intants, CHICFEn, and Y¥oung Adults™ (1996 [UAL: mq:ﬂaapmaqaa)pmlcaﬂm atrics; 9611153, paT].

9 Al newooms shouid be screened AAP stalement ™ 2000 Posflon Statement: Principies and GUidelines for Earty
Hearing Datection and intanvention Programes * (2000) .Jn_ nitptasppolicy. appubiications. oryeglicontentfull

pediaincs; 106/4/798]. Joint Commities on infant Hearng. Year 2007 :nsamn Statement: privcipies and guidelines for eary
hearing detection rd mervention . Pedlisirics. 2007 1.20: 69800
AAP Counch on Children With Disaniitlas, AAP Section on Developmental Qmav'cra Padiatrics, AAP Bright Futures Staar
Committas, AAP Medical Home inffiatives for Chiidran 'With Spacial Meeds Project Advisory Commiitas, dentifying inftants
g young Children with davelopmental disorders in the medical home: an sigodthm for developmenta surveilance and
SCreening. Pediaimics, 2006118405420 [URL: niiputaappalicy.asppubiications. org/colicontentiul pediatncs; 1 18/1/206].
anve Hyman 51, Jobnison CF, &t &, identifying chfidren with aultsm earty? Peciamcs. 2007:118:152-153 [URL:

Dbt 18M1E2)
at “each vt age—apanm‘a‘.smca swamination 1 ecsential, with Irntant totaly Lnciothed, older child undressed and sult-
sty drEped.
Théza may be modted, depending on aniry pomt o cchedule 2na ndmdusl need.

| Mewbom matsatic and hemiogiobinopaiy screening Should be done sccording 10 stale @w. Aesuis should be revswed &

ists and appeopnate retesting of FETETal G0N 3T nesded.

Scheduies per the Commities on IMECtiows Diseases, pubishad annualy In the January s of Pediaimcs, Every vist

should be & opporunity to update and complets 3 Child's IMMAUNZaZEonE.

Sea AAP Peiainc Nutricn Handbook, 51 Edifion (2003) for 8 discussion of uriversal nd sekecive screening optons. See
&850 Recommendantons to prevant ana control iron deficiancy in the United States. MMWR Recomm Rep. 199847[RA-311-08
For ceifdren at risi of lead exposure, corsdl the AAP statement “Lead Exposre in Chilgren: Prevantion, Detection, and
Managamant” (2006) [URL: mtpoiaapoaicy. asppubications. oy ool tontantfulipedl Sincs 11 6/ 036]. Adoitiongily. scroen-
Ing =Nould be done IN BCooMTaNCe Wwith StEE 3% whers aopicabia

Partonm sk 55eSEMEnts O SCAEENS &5 ApDropnats, Dased o0 LIVErsal Soreening raqurements for patients wil Medicaid
or hign prevalncs asas.

Tucertuioss testing par recomimandations of the Committae on imfecticus Diseases, pubiished In ha cumant edition of Reg
Dook: Aaport of ihe Commitas on infectious Dissases. srou‘bedmeorwun:nmrlmnﬁracmm

~Trird Reort of he National Cholesterol Education Frogram (NCEF) Expert Pans cn Dslection, Evaluation, &nd Testmant
of Hign Blood Chalestan In AU [Acult Tretment Panel 11l Final Repon” (2002) [UAL: nitpudire. shaoumas ong/ogl!
CONtENtMALTGA25/9143) and “The Expart Committse A Wiations on the Prevention, ang Treaiment of
Child ang Acdlescent Ovensight and Obesiy.” Supplament tn Peatatmcs. In

= Al sexually active patients shoud be scrsned for saually transmifted infections [S’Iﬂ.

w

Al s
o onsat of sSvu Scivity or a0e 21 (wmichener comes firsg.

Refeal i dental home, I avaiiable. Ofherwise, administer oral heattn nsk assessment. 1T e primary wassr source 5 0af-
et in fuorde, conskder oral fluonde suppismentation.

At the Wsits for 3 years and 6 years of age. It shoukd be Ostermined wheiner the patient nas 3 dental home. 1t e patient
@085 nat have 3 dental nome, & refamal should be made o ane. I the primary watsr sourte ks deficken in fucdss, considar
oral fluoros =

Aetex 10 the Specic guidance by age as iisted In Bright Futurss Glideines, (Hagan JF, Shaw JS, Duncan PM, eds. Brght
BB GUidEiNes for Heath Supervision of itants, Chilien, and Adoisscents 3 ed. Bk Grove Vitage. 1L American
Acacamy of Pedlafics, 2008}

BtV Orts should have soreening for cenvical dyspéasia 25 part of 2 peivic examination beginning witin & years

@ =10 be performed = risk assessment to be performed. with appropriate action to follow, if positive ~%——@ —— = range during which a senvice may be provided, with the symbal indicating the prefered age




